

JAMES ANTHONY B. COSIDO

Tabunok, Bato, Leyte * 09107746102 jamesanthonycosido@gmail.com

James Anthony is a fresh graduate Bachelor of Science in Agriculture major in Horticulture from Visayas State University. James Anthony, is a consistent CHED Full Scholar and Academic Awardee during his College days. He has experience in various farm management practices and was recognized as one of the top interns during his on-the-job training. He is goal oriented, highly trainable, fast-learner, dedicated, and can work independently. James Anthony passed the Licensure Examination for Agriculturist last November 2023.

WORK EXPERIENCE

ON-THE-JOB-TRAINING (OJT) AS STUDENT INTERN AT RIMIL'S INTEGRATED FARM

March 2023- May 2023

Farm

- Performed grafting of solanaceous crop specifically Kamatis and Talong to prevent soil borne diseases and have a good harvest and Performed various Integrated Pest Management Practices and Good Agricultural Practices
- Check the condition of certain vegetable crops and provide them appropriate Good Agricultural Practices to lessen the damage of pest.
- Performed Landscaping at RIMIL'S INTEGRATED FARM.
- Performed marcotting in Citrus species.

Selling

- Performed selling and propagating ornamental plants during VSU 99th Anniversary Celebration.
- Performed flower arrangement during Holy Week at VSU Parish.

SUMMER PRACTICUM (Skills Development)

July 2022-August 2022

- Set upping Aggregate Hydroponic Nutrient Solution at Visayas State University
- Identifying Pest and Disease Infestations of Agronomic Crops such as Corn and Rice
- Performed Plowing rice field using hand tractor at Visayas State University
- Performed Rodeo and proper taking good care of ruminant animals
- Identifying common weeds, insects and pathogens that can reduce and compete the yield of crops and their biological control agents and proper IPM strategies.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE MAJOR IN HORTICULTURE, VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY

2019-2023

- Academic Scholar
- CHED Full Scholar
- Most disciplined Big Brod at Zea mays Men's Hall Dormitory (2019-2023)

SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING, AND MATHEMATICS (STEM),

HILONGOS NATIONAL VOCATIONAL SCHOOL – SHS 2017 – 2019

- Graduated as With Honors
- Academic Excellence Awardee

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION

BATO CENTRAL SCHOOL

2007 - 2013

- · Graduated as Second Honor
- 2x Science Quizzer Contestant (Triangular Meet)

SKILLS

- Can work effectively and efficiently under time pressure
- Can communicate effectively
- Proficient in the use of MS word and MS excel
- Has exposure in laboratory works and can do minimum supervision (Tissue Culture work, Aseptic Culture).

CHARACTER REFERENCE

Dr. Rosario A. Salas

Department Head of the Department of Horticulture – Visayas State University Rosario.salas@vsu.edu.ph

Mr. Malvin B. Datan Msc.

Instructor I of the Department of Horticulture – Visayas State University Malvin.datan@vsu.edu.ph 0907-366-2793